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GeoEngineering Consultants (GEC) 

4125 Blackford Avenue, Suite 145 

San Jose, CA 95117 

800-GEC-3752 

 Project No. P16.0122 

 November 15, 2017 

 

Mr. VJ Patel 

Southern Hospitality Services, Llc 

Holiday Inn Express 

2834 El Camino Real 

Redwood City, California 94061 

 

Subject: Proposed Hotel 

550 Gateway Boulevard 

South San Francisco, CA 94024 

FOUNDATION PLAN REVIEW 

 

Dear VJ: 

 

At your request, GeoEngineering Consultants (GEC) has reviewed the plans of reference 2 for 

the proposed additions at the subject site. 

 

Based on our review, it is our opinion that with regard to geotechnical considerations, the 

reviewed plans are in general conformance with the recommendations presented in reference 1. 

 

Should you have any questions relating to the contents of this report or should you require 

additional information, please do not hesitate to contact our office at your convenience. 

 

Sincerely yours, 

GeoEngeering Consultants. 

 

 

 

 

 

Kamran Ghiassi, Ph.D., G.E. 

Principal 

 

References: 1) Geotechnical Study Report By GEC, dated 2/122016 

        2) Structural Drawings and calculations (Sheets DDP-1.0, DDP-2.1, DDP-3.1, and 

DDP-3.2  By Farrell Design-Built Dated 8-28-17 


